



RE: [EXT] Licence variation - William Henry, Frederick Place, Weymouth

From Nicola Robinson [REDACTED]

Date Wed 18/02/2026 14:31

To Licensing [REDACTED]

Cc Jennie Odell [REDACTED] Police - Police Licensing [REDACTED]

Hi,

As per Jennie's email below, we discussed the licence variation for the William Henry with the applicant. We understand they don't intend to play music and they are happy as below to keep the timings for regulated entertainment as they are and for their proposal to only concern an extension to their hours for alcohol and refreshments.

Where that is the case, we would have no objections to the extension to the hours for alcohol / refreshments.

Kind regards,

Nicola Robinson
Senior Technical Officer
Public Health & Prevention
Dorset Council



dorsetcouncil.gov.uk



From: Jennie Odell [REDACTED]

Sent: 17 February 2026 15:07

To: Nicola Robinson [REDACTED]

Cc: Licensing [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: [EXT] Licence variation - William Henry, Frederick Place, Weymouth

Importance: High

Caution - Attachments:

Do not open attachments in this email unless you are sure the email is genuine (please see the [intranet](#) for more guidance).

Caution - External links:

Do not click on links in this email unless you are sure the email is genuine (please see the [intranet](#) for more guidance).

Hi Nicola

Thank you for your email, I have discussed this with the Premises and the Area Manager who are happy to keep the hours for regulated entertainment as they remain on the Premises Licence.

Are you able to accept this email as confirmation without the need to amend our application.

Kind Regards
Jennie Odell
Licensing Paralegal
JD Wetherspoon plc

wetherspoon

J D Wetherspoon plc | Wetherspoon House | Central Park | Reeds Crescent | Watford | Hertfordshire | WD24 4QL

From: Nicola Robinson [REDACTED]
Sent: 16 February 2026 16:13
To: Jennie Odell [REDACTED]
Subject: [EXT] Licence variation - William Henry, Frederick Place, Weymouth

EXT EMAIL: Think before you click.
Hi Jenny,

I work in Environmental Health at Dorset Council and we've been consulted on your application for a licence variation for the William Henry in Weymouth.

In addition to the extension to the proposed extension for alcohol sales and late-night refreshment, I saw the application also seeks to extend the timings for regulated entertainment until 2am and on Sunday 1am.

We had some concern about the extension of regulated entertainment until 2am owing to the flats above the pub and other residential in proximity and so I tried calling earlier today and then called and spoke to your manager at the William Henry. He mentioned that as I understand you would not be looking to play any music and don't do this as a business but were keen to increase the hours of refreshments.

I wondered if this was the case whether you would want to include the regulated entertainment extension as part of the application still, as if it was solely the alcohol / refreshments that was to be extended this would likely eliminate what concern we might have as Environmental Health. I wondered if it might be easiest to have a chat potentially on the phone about it and my number is [REDACTED] if this was possible to discuss?

Kind regards,

Nicola Robinson
Senior Technical Officer
Public Health & Prevention
Dorset Council

[REDACTED]
dorsetcouncil.gov.uk





This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with authority, states them to be the views of Dorset Council. Dorset Council does not accept service of documents by fax or other electronic means. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this electronic communication and its attachments whether encoded, encrypted or otherwise supplied are free from computer viruses, Dorset Council accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense suffered as a result of accessing this message or any of its attachments. For information on how Dorset Council processes your information, please see www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/data-protection

_TL_COMPLIANCE_TAG=GAM

Information about J D Wetherspoon

Employees of J D Wetherspoon plc are not permitted to accept any kind of gift or hospitality, and suppliers must not offer it. Employees are not authorised to enter into legally binding contracts. No agreement, contract, document, letter or any other attachment to an e-mail should be taken as a legally binding commitment by J D Wetherspoon plc, unless signed by an authorised representative at the company's purchasing meeting.

We do not have visitors' parking available; you may need to allow some extra time to walk to our offices. For further assistance, please see the FAQs on our website's 'Contact us' link.

e-mail disclaimer

The information contained in this e-mail is strictly private and confidential and may also be privileged. If you are NOT the person to whom this e-mail is addressed, please notify the sender immediately by reply. You should not copy this e-mail or any attachments which may be contained herein or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any third parties. Employees of J D Wetherspoon plc are expressly required not to make any defamatory statements or infringe, or authorise any infringements of, copyright or any other legal right by e-mail communications. Any such communication is contrary to company policy and outside of the scope of employment of the individual concerned. The company will not accept any liability in respect of such a communication, and the employee responsible must be personally liable for any damages or other liability which may arise from it. J D Wetherspoon plc does not accept responsibility for changes made to this message, after it was sent.

J D Wetherspoon plc

Company registered in England: 1709784

Company registered in Ireland: 907363

Registered office: Wetherspoon House, Reeds Crescent, Watford, WD24 4QL

www.jdwetherspoon.com